IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Wentzel, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 10:16 AM

To: 'Waters, Roger M.

Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal Conference Call Request

Thanks for the update, Roger.

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl@entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: FW: IPEC License Renewal Conference Call Request

Mike,
We are attempting to have the VP sign the letter late this afternoon. Once signed I'll pdf you a copy.

Roger

From: Waters, Roger M.

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 9:27 AM

To: 'Wentzel, Michael'

Cc: COX, ALAN B; IVY, TED S; Azevedo, Nelson F

Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal Conference Call Request

Mike,

We have drafted the letter and it is currently in review. However, there are a number of comments yet to be resolved
prior to submittal. I'll provide you with an update as soon as | can.

Roger

From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael. Wentzel@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: COX, ALAN B; 1VY, TED S; Azevedo, Nelson F

Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal Conference Call Request

Roger,

Do you have an idea of when Entergy plans to submit the letter we discussed in the phone call last week?
When you do submit it, can you forward an electronic copy to me?

Thanks,
Mike

From: Azevedo, Nelson F [mailto:nazeved@entergy.com]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Cc: Waters, Roger M.; COX, ALAN B; IVY, TED S

Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal Conference Call Request




Mike,
Just a couple of minor clarifying comments.

Nelson

From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: Azevedo, Nelson F

Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal Conference Call Request

Roger and Nelson,

Attached is a draft of the phone call summary for our October 11 call. Please review and let me know if you
have any comments.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl @entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 10:49 AM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Cc: Azevedo, Nelson F

Subject: IPEC License Renewal Conference Call Request

Mike,
Following up from yesterday’s call regarding buried piping Entergy suggests the following times:

- Any time this afternoon
- Tomorrow morning any time before 10 am.

If these times are not convenient please suggest alternatives.

We also request that Bill Holston be on the call.

Please include Nelson Azevedo on any correspondence related to this call as | shall be out of the office tomorrow.
Thanks,

Roger Waters

IPEC Licensing
914-254-7714
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